

## Contact

Sultan Selim Mah. 34415 Kağıthane/  
İstanbul  
05395534325 (Mobile)  
mkwsra@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/mkwsra](http://www.linkedin.com/in/mkwsra)  
(LinkedIn)  
[liliomlab.com](http://liliomlab.com) (Company)  
[ejadjob.com](http://ejadjob.com) (Company)  
[gunum.com](http://gunum.com) (Company)

## Top Skills

Web Development  
User Experience  
Laravel

## Languages

English (Full Professional)  
Arabic (Native or Bilingual)  
Turkish (Elementary)

## Publications

Web Development

# Mohammad Kawsara

Co-founder & CTO at Liliom

## Summary

Senior Full-stack Web Developer.

I know very good the following:

- Laravel - 6+ yrs
- Angular 2+ - 5+ yrs
- Ionic 3/4 - 4+ yrs
- Flutter 10 months
- Others: VueJs 1/2, SCSS, TS, Webpack, Great knowledge with DevOps.

I follow the conventions so much and I love it, PSR1/2, SOLID, design patterns, you name it!

GIT lover and a maintainer for multiple Laravel related open-source libraries.

---

## Experience

Liliom  
CTO  
June 2018 - Present  
Istanbul, Turkey

Liliom  
Founder  
December 2017 - Present  
Istanbul, Turkey

Liliom is leading the modern web development and mobile apps market, in multiple countries, based in Istanbul, Turkey.

## Extra Property

## Senior Full-stack Web Developer

May 2019 - July 2019 (3 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Building a SPA as an ERP system to automate the work flow between the developer and the real estate consultancy and sales companies along with providing portals for Agents.

Using Laravel 5.8, Angular 7, AWS/Forge, SCSS and others.

## Qatar Red Crescent Society (QRCS)

Senior Software Engineer

July 2017 - November 2017 (5 months)

Gaziantep, Turkey

Writing ERP System using Angular 4 and Laravel

## EjadJob.com

Founder - CEO

September 2014 - November 2017 (3 years 3 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Co-founder - CTO of Ejad, Develop and maintain the website and servers of Ejad, Newsletters composer and publisher of Jobs and other articles.

## Marketyo

Senior Software Engineer

March 2016 - April 2017 (1 year 2 months)

Ankara, Turkey

E-commerce stuff.

I built websites using Prestashop, then build an API above it to integrated with native and ionic mobile apps along with Google sheet. And another services running on local machines

I made Ionic 1 mobile applications with that API.

And finally, a whole big e-commerce solution using Laravel/AngularJs with cool stuff like intensive using of Google maps and multi-shop feature.

## zad group company

Senior Software Engineer

January 2016 - March 2016 (3 months)

Freelance

Developing couple projects, handling most lively the back-end portion in projects alongside with front-end.

Developing API for my projects.

Building very stable web applications with jobs divided into queued tasks, and broadcasting notifications.

#### Healthtour Inc.

Senior Software Engineer

January 2015 - December 2015 (1 year)

Web development, web site traffic growth, web site UI and advertising revenue. Developed brand strategy and statistics systems.

#### Alkinanatt (Metis Tour)

Junior Web Developer

January 2014 - September 2014 (9 months)

<http://alkinanatt.com/>

Website development.

Develop a dedicated CRM system with hotels and tourism management module.

#### Akser Yayincilik Elektronik

Junior Web Developer

October 2013 - December 2013 (3 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Web applications, android, website, graphic designs and graphic coding using OID

#### Maram Foundation

Junior Web Developer

October 2012 - September 2013 (1 year)

Istanbul, Turkey

All the designs of the website, plus automating CRM using PHP and MySQL

#### Dari Decor Co. LLC

Junior Web Developer

June 2011 - September 2012 (1 year 4 months)

Damascus Syria

Strategic Consulting, including business plan & sales strategy development : Designing small projects (flats, partition, stands, labels...etc.) using 3ds max, plus small stuff using Photoshop and Adobe Illustrator.

Design and develop the static website of Dari Decor using Html5 and Css3 animations .

Run and maintain the network and other IT related works.

Blink Co.

Software Programmer

June 2011 - May 2012 (1 year)

Multimedia and graphic designs, web sites development and design, Android applications designs UI UX

---

## Education

Kadir Has University

Bachelor of Science - BSc. , Computer Software Engineering · (2018 - 2020)

University of the People

Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Science · (2017 - 2018)

Yarmouk Private University

BS, SWE · (2009 - 2013)

Computer technical Baccalaureate

High school, technical · (2005 - 2008)